LDG

8/27/2021

Licensing Assistance Team

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 1
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Re: Change of Radiation Safety Officer
License Number 47-35062-01

Dear Mr. Myers,

Please accept this as notification that Larson Design Group has a new Radiation Safety Officer.
Please Update your records to the following:

Scott Bruder, CSHM, as New RSO

Remove David Hooper, P.E. as previous RSO

In a similar way with our last Amendment, LDG’s Senior Vice President & Chief Legal Officer, Mr. Vince
Thompson will continue to sign correspondence for upper management.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Scott Bruder, RSO at LDG’s Williamsport, PA office
(570) 651-1547 or via sbruder@larsondesigngroup.com

Sincerely,

ARSON DESIGN GR C.

Vince Thompson
Senior Vice President & Chief Legal Officer

cc: Dave Schaarsmith, Senior Vice President & Chief Operating Officer
Scott Bruder, Environment, Health & Safety Manager
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